
Fra: Ellingsbø Pål <Pal.Ellingsbo@norconsult.com> 
Sendt: mandag 20. februar 2017 13.58 
Til: Ingrid Bjørge Pedersen 
Emne: RE: 17/1783 Eikanger  212/137 
Vedlegg: 4344_001.pdf; SØK PRO Kålås_Cibes.pdf 
 
Hei,  
 
Flott, 
 
Vedlagt ligger oppdatert gjennomføringsplan samt erklæring for CIBES på løfteplattform. 
 
mvh 
 
Pål Ellingsbø 

Sivilingeniør Byggteknikk 

Dir: +47 95181898 | Mob: +47 95181898 

pal.ellingsbo@norconsult.com 

 

Norconsult AS 

Skansen 2E, NO-2670 Otta 

Tel: +47 40 10 16 66 

www.norconsult.no 

 
CONFIDENTIALITY AND DISCLAIMER NOTICE: This message is for the sole use of the intended recipients and may contain confidential 

information. If you are not an intended recipient, you are requested to notify the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original 

message. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. While the sender has taken reasonable precautions to minimize 

the risk of viruses, we cannot warrant the absence of, or accept liability for, any such viruses in this message or any attachment. 

 

From: Ingrid Bjørge Pedersen [mailto:Ingrid.Bjorge.Pedersen@lindas.kommune.no]  
Sent: 20. februar 2017 13.42 
To: Ellingsbø Pål <Pal.Ellingsbo@norconsult.com> 
Subject: SV: 17/1783 Eikanger 212/137 
 
Hei Pål. 
Jeg sitter i dag med saken, slik at jeg ser for meg å få behandlet den rimelig raskt. Jeg kan ikke se at 
det er sendt inn gjennomføringsplan,ber om tilbakemelding på dette og eventuelt at denne 
ettersendes slik at vi får den på saken. 
  
  
Mvh 
Ingrid Pedersen 
Byggesak-Lindås Kommune 
  

Fra: Ellingsbø Pål [mailto:Pal.Ellingsbo@norconsult.com]  

Sendt: mandag 20. februar 2017 13.32 
Til: Ingrid Bjørge Pedersen 

Emne: 17/1783 Eikanger 212/137 
  
Hei, 
  
Vi ønsker en tilbakemelding på status i denne saken, snakket med Siril Sylta på fredag angående 
avklaringer på slukkevann og ble lovet en tilbakemelding iløpet av fredagen. Er dette avklart nå eller 
trengs det ytterligere informasjon? 
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mvh 
  
Pål Ellingsbø 

Sivilingeniør Byggteknikk 

Dir: +47 95181898 | Mob: +47 95181898 

pal.ellingsbo@norconsult.com 

 

Norconsult AS 

Skansen 2E, NO-2670 Otta 

Tel: +47 40 10 16 66 

www.norconsult.no 

 
CONFIDENTIALITY AND DISCLAIMER NOTICE: This message is for the sole use of the intended recipients and may contain confidential 

information. If you are not an intended recipient, you are requested to notify the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original 

message. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. While the sender has taken reasonable precautions to minimize 

the risk of viruses, we cannot warrant the absence of, or accept liability for, any such viruses in this message or any attachment. 
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